From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: University Town Inquiry

Dear Colleagues,

Please proceed.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:11 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: University Town Inquiry

Approved for moving forward

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 6:30 PM

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: University Town Inquiry

Dear Sir,

A Joint investigation is requested by CTC along with PEOPLE to probe Sexual Harassment reported
against Mr. Fahad Zaman UCPO, University Town Peshawar.

Your approval is requested
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Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:58:27 am

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org
<javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] FW: University Town Inquiry

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

| hope you will be doing well. A couple of serious Sexual Harassment complaints have been reported
against Mr. Fahad Zaman UCPO-University Town, District Peshawar by the CHW’s. It is suggested that a
joint investigation shall be conducted by Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd and CHIP Training &
Consulting (Pvt) Ltd to resolve the issue in the field. Your kind feedback / approval is requested in this
regard.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: Wagas Ahmad [mailto:wagas.ahmad@people.com.pk]

Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 12:32 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>
Subject: University Town Inquiry

Dear Muslehuddin,

| hope this email finds you well. As per our recent telephone conversation, | am writing to formally lodge
a complaint against UCPO Mr. Fahad of University Town. | have attached the complaint document for
your reference. It is requested confirm the date and time for investigating the matter.

Regards,

Wagqas Ahmad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers Private Limited
Office# FF-152, First Floor,

Deans Trade Center, Peshawar.

Web: www.people.com.pk

Mob: +92-347-4102859

Phone # +92-91-5603097-9 Ext# 124
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